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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Mcnday, December 27, 2010 3:11 PM
To: ‘Joe Ruggieri’

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes (g provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Joe Ruggieri [mailto:joe@ruggieri.us
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 3:09 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

THE CARPORT LLC DBA AUTPLEXX LLC DOC# 110000058347 FEIN # 30-0631013
PLEASE CHANGE THE ADDESS FOR BOTH CORP AND DBA TO 2241 N FORSYTH RD ORLANDO FLORIDA 32807.
THANK YOU

JOE RUGGIER!
407-466-3228
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